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Fraser Milner Casgrain LLp
F M C 77 King Street West, Suite 400

Toronto-Dominion Centre
—LAW — Toronto, ON, Canada M5K OAT

MAIN 416 863 4511
FAX 416 863 4592

VIA E-MAIL
June 7, 2011

Ms. Kirsten Walli Michael Schafler
DIRECT 416 863 4457
Board SecrEtary Michael.Schafler@fmc-law.com
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

RE: Canadian Distributed Antenna Systems Coalition
Application - Access to Power Poles
Board File Number EB-2011-0120

We represent the Applicant, CANDAS, in this matter.

We understand that the Board intends to convene an oral hearing to hear and decide CANDAS’s
application sometime in late September or early October of this year. In light of this
development, we wish to advise the Board that CANDAS no longer requires the Board to deal
with the request for interim relief set out in paragraph 1.0(c) of its Application filed on April 21,
2011.

We also wish to advise the Board that CANDAS intends to file supplementary fact evidence as
well as expert evidence relating to the matters in issue that we believe will assist the Board in its
deliberations. Due to a number of pre-existing commitments on the part of counsel and
witnesses we expect to be able to file this evidence the week of July 25", 2011. We would ask
that the first procedural order take this into account.

Should you have any questions regarding the forgoing, we would of course be happy to assist
you.
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Yours truly,

(signed) Michael D. Schafler

Michael Schafler
MS/ ag
cc. George Vinyard

ExteNet Systems, Inc.
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